May PTO Meeting Minutes Monday, May 4th, 2015

Meeting called to order at 6:07 PM by Tammie Ciszewski. Motion made to accept treasurer's report by Lori Doyle and second by Tracy Maxie.

Principal's Message:

- Badger Exam has begun. MAPs testing will be towards the end of the year.
- Jump into the future program will be on May 21st. This program will have different speakers and different act ivies about various careers. Parent volunteers will be needed to help with the program.

President's Message:

No message

Committee Reports:

- Market Day
 - The pickup is May 14th.
 - No summer sale this year.
- 6th Grade Committee
 - The students voted and will be going to Chicago for their field trip and it is on June 9th
 - The 6th grade celebration will be on Thursday June 11th.
- Creek Crawl
 - Tentative date of October 2nd, 2015
 - The T-shirt contest forms will be coming out on April 24th and are due on May 21st. The voting will take place after May 21st with the winner being announced at the carnival on June 5th.
- Skate Night
 - No more skate nights for this school year.
- Box Tops
 - \circ $\,$ Competition is going on now. The forms to send in the box tops are in the Friday folder.
- Campbell's Soup Labels (no report)
- Tyson Project A+ (no report)
- Coke Rewards (no report)
- Kindergarten Orientation
 - Orientation will be May 20th.
- Dr. Seuss Night (no report)
- Basket Raffle (no report)
- Spaghetti Dinner (no report)
- Assemblies (no report)
- Carnival
 - Coming up on June 5th. This year it will be a combination of a field day and carnival.
 There will be a photo booth and a balloon guy along with other activies. A sign-up genius will be going out to get volunteers.
- Spring Play
 - \circ The date for the play is May 15th.

- Dress rehearsal during the day on May 14th for parents and students.
- Spirit Wear (no report)
- Memory Book
 - Editing of the book is going on now.
 - The books will be here in early June. There will be a few extras if families did not order one and decided they then wanted one.
- Teacher Appreciation
 - Going well this week.
- Save Around Books
 - Will be selling these again next year.
 - Jenny Mallinger will be taking over after next year.

• Restaurant Fundraisers

- In March we made \$244 from Culvers. No numbers yet from the Qdoba sale.
- Next fundraiser is June 1st at Dickeys BBQ from 3-9.
- We have made \$1100 so far this year from these fundraisers.
- Book Fair
 - The date of the book fair will be May 15th-May 21st. This is the buy one get one free sale.
 - Volunteers are needed to help.
- Chinooks Baseball Game
 - The date of May 31st was chosen for the Poplar Creek night at the Chinooks game. For \$17 you get a ticket and a hat.

Old Business

New Business

- Motion to approve an increase from \$200 to \$300 for accompanist for concerts made by Deb Dempsy and second by Jenny Malinger. Vote was unanimous.
- Motion to approve \$256.21 for Dr. Seuss Night made by Lori Doyle and second by Lee Bernfeld. Vote was unanimous.
- Vote for new PTO board. There was only one candidate for each position and vote was uniramous. The new PTO board is Lori Doyle – President, Tracy Maxey – Vice President, Lee Bernfeld – Secretary, and Joe Dietrich – Treasurer.

Open Discussion:

Motion to Adjourn:

• Jenny Mallinger made a motion to adjourn meeting at 6:45 seconded by Tracy Maxie.

